TOWN OF FREDERICA

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Glanden called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Councilman Pete Rager led the Pledge of Allegiance

ROLL CALL:

Mayor Chick Glanden – present

Council Members – Poncho Davila – present

Amanda Hudson – absent

Pete Rager – present

Virginia Simpler – present

Town Solicitor – William Pepper - ABSENT

READING AND APPROVAL OF THE LAST MEETING MINUTES:

Councilwoman Virginia Simpler made a motion with a second by Councilman Poncho Davila to accept meeting minutes of May 18, 2016. Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Councilwoman Virginia Simpler made a motion with a second by Councilman Poncho Davila to accept the public hearing minutes of May 18, 2016. Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

WATER REPORT/CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT/TREASURER'SREPORT/POLICE REPORT

Dustan reported he is completing general maintenance and working with Penonni.

Councilwoman Virginia Simpler made a motion with a second by Councilman Poncho Davila to approve the Police report as presented. Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Code Enforcement report – Randy provided the council with his written report.

Councilwoman Virginia Simpler made a motion with a second by Councilman Poncho Davila to accept code enforcement report as presented. Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

PLANNING COMMISSION REPORT:

BUILDING PERMITS:

110 Front St. - fence Councilman Pete Rager made a motion with a second by Councilman Poncho Davila to approve the permit. Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

NEW BUSINESS:

POLICE DEPARTMENT BUILDING:

The police department is coming along work should begin soon on the handicap ramp and driveway.

Employment contract is to be added to the next meeting's agenda

SOURCE WATER PROTECTION:

Mayor Glanden read the synopsis of the Source Water Protection Ordinance 16-03. A motion was made by Councilman Pete Rager with a second by Councilwoman Virginia Simpler to approve the ordinance as presented. Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

OLD BUSINESS:

Water tower refurbish contract from Southern Corrosion was signed.

OPEN FLOOR:

Mayor Glanden presented Dustan Russum a presentation plaque with the article and pictures from the national trade magazine TPO about him, his background and the great job he does at the Town of Frederica.

Jeremy Hamner discussed his concerns that one member of the council was singling him and his camper out as being in violation of town ordinances. He stated that no other box trucks, campers or trailer were sited and towed. He felt that Councilwoman Amanda Hudson was using her position as a councilmember for her

own benefit. Mr. Hamner stated that the street his camper is parked on allows 20' from the neighbor's driveway to his camper and that is wider than a lot of the streets in town. He stated he just wanted to be treated fairly. After a lengthy discussion Councilman Poncho Davila made a motion to waive the ordinance on parking campers on the street until Sgt. Darling, Randy and Mr. Pepper do some investigation into the matter and see if action needed to be taken as a council. Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

With no other business to discuss a motion was made by Councilman Pete Rager with a second by Councilwoman Virginia Simpler to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed by unanimous voice vote. Meeting adjourned at 7:50 PM

Respectfully submitted

Pete Rager, Secretary